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The Senior Generol Monoger
Deportment of Corporote Services
BSE limited
Floor 25, P J Towers, Dolol Streel
Mumboi - 400 001

Deor Sir / Modom,

Telephone: 044 - 28889333 12841 5702
E-Moil: investor@lobnel.co.ln

01.11.2022

The Vice President
Nolionol Stock Exchonge of lndio ltd
"Exchonge Plozo", C-l, Block G
Bondro-Kurlo Complex, Bondro IE)
Mumboi - 400 051

lnformolion reoordino Loss of Shore Certificole ond lssue of Duplicole Shore
Cerlificote under Requlotion 39(3) of SEBI (LODR) Requlolions. 2015

Pursuont to Reguloiion 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligotion ond Disclosure
Requirements) Regulotions, 2015, we hereby inform thoi we ore in receipt of
requests from shoreholders with below mentioned informotion to issue duplicote
shore certificotes on ground of loss / non receipt of shore certificotes:

This informotion is given in complionce with Regulotion 39(3) of SEBI (Lisiing
Obligotions ond Disclosure Requirements) Reguloiions, 2015.

Pleose toke the some on record.

Yours foithfully,

S Nondokumoron
DGM & Compony Secretory
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investor

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

MANASA < manasa@cameoindia.com >

Tuesday, Novembet 1,2022 12i35
investor
komalar@cameoindia.com; priya@cameoindia.com
REGUTATTON 39(3) - TSSUE OF DUPLTCATE SHARE CERTTFTCATE - |NT|MATION TO
STOCK EXCHANGE

IOB-K-1 1 3850.pdf; OTHREP5847_98.PDF

lThis message originates from outside our Bank. Please be Extra Vigilant before
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Dear Sir,

Please find below the details of request received from your shareholder, regarding loss/non
receipt of share certificate and requesting for issue of duplicate share certificates.

S.no.
Name of

shareholder
Folio no.

Certificate
no.

Distinctive
no. (From)

Distinctive
no. (To)

No. of
shares

Letter
received on

SUJATHA

RAO
00286070 980973 4734L8301 473478400 100 3LltOl2022

The scanned copy of the above said letter is attached herewith towards proof of receipt of
intimation.

You may kindly file the said information to stock exchange as per Regulation 39(3) via BSE

Listing Centre/Neaps, as the case may be, which is to be filed within 2 days of receipt of
information.

Rega rd s

Ma nasa

Asst. Manager (Shares)

Cameo Corporate Services Limited

1

Attachments:

1

Please note that duplicate share certificate (s) shall be issued only on receipt of complete
documents including Form ISR-4 from the shareholder (s) including completion of
procedural requirements in this regard to the satisfaction of the RTA and the
Company. Duplicate share certificate (s) would be retained at our end and a "Letter of
Confirmation" in lieu of physical share certificate (s) will be issued to shareholder
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Sujetha Roo

Sub: Issue of Dupllcate Share Certiflcrte. IOB Follo No. 286070-Djvidend.

Ref: Your letter dated 29t0912022, ., ! i , h.. !,i ''
:r.^ l:

Dear Investor cell Teanr, . "-{ I 'l

\-\ \

Thanli you very much for your prompr repl1 . As iauised, please find attacked
herewith the following documents once again wirh the request tri issue duplic*e shre
certificate and release the pending dividend.

'fhe Investor Services Cell,
Carreo Corporate Services Ltd-,
Suhrarnoniam Building, V Ftoor,
No. I Cluh House Road, Chennai 600 00?.

l. lndemrity Bond on lbr Rs. 100f Forni B duly signed

and attcsted by Notary ard seal.

Alhdavit ou non-judicial of lb,50l- Form A duly signed and

altested by Notary
Copy of self'-attested PAN
Fornr ISR I duly signed.

Cancelled Cheque.

Form ISR 2 dutv altc'sted b.v Bank

Pass Book.
Nolnitr('e Rcgistration ftrrm.

with Address proof Copy of Bank

ISR tbrm .1

Selt-atrcsted copy of'
(cNtL)

Demat account maintained with Union Bank of India.

You are kindly matter and do the needful, rolease the

2.

l.
4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

pending dividend to bank
Thanking you,

account.

Yous laithfulll,
-t1
\*1W-E-:

lSujatha Rro)

llncl: a/r


